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A REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PARTNERSHIP Orlando, FL 32801 MetroPlanOrlando.org

March 14, 2025

Ms. Joni Morgan, PMP

Seminole County

Financial (Business) Administrator
Engineering Division of DPW

100 E 1st Street

Sanford, FL 32771

Re: FY26 Membership Assessment to MetroPlan Orlando
Dear Ms. Morgan:

For budget purposes, we would like to advise you of your 2025/2026 MPO Assessment based on the
population figures as reported by the University of Florida Bureau of Economic and Business Research

(BEBRY). For your entity, the most recent estimated population from BEBR (less the Cities of Aitamonte

Springs and Sanford) is 378,072 which, based on a per capita assessment of 50 cents, results in your
entity’s assessment equal to $189,036.00.

The MetroPlan Orlando Board has a stated formula for calculating the assessment for cities and counties at
50 cents per capita based on the latest population figures as reported by BEBR while the transportation
operating agencies’ assessments and Municipal Advisory Committee assessments are determined by the
board. This represents no change in the per capita rate. Any increase or decrease represents a change in
population only.

Please pass this on to the appropriate Budget/Finance official for inclusion in your FY 2025/2026 budget.
We plan to bill this assessment on October 1, 2025. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at
(407) 481-5672 Ext. 310.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed by Jason S.
Jason S Loschiavo
H Date: 2025.03.11 15:03:18
Loschiavo o

Jason S. Loschiavo, CPA
Director of Finance and Administration

Cc: George Sykes, Planning and Development Financial/Budget Manager
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